

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 8  
Spring 2014**

**---REQUIREMENTS---**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

<b>Dept</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>																
<p><b>Communication</b> Revise graduation requirements in BA in Communication major Communication and Society</p>	<p><b>Communication and Society (120 Hours)</b></p> <p>Certification Requirements</p> <p>To certify a major in <u>eC</u>ommunication, a student must meet the following minimum requirements: (1) Complete COM 101, 105, and 138; (2) Sophomore standing (transfer students should have at least 15 graded credits from courses in residence at WSU); (3) Complete the Murrow College Grammar and Writing exam administered by the College of Communication.</p> <p>Certification in the Murrow College is based on the following: the number of available seats, the applicant's cumulative WSU gpa, the number of credits completed at the time of application, and the applicant's performance on the Murrow College Grammar and Writing Exam. The top students are certified based on the number of seats available that semester. Transfer course grades will NOT be used to calculate the cumulative WSU gpa. Students transferring into the College with 55 or more hours should complete the certification requirements with-in two semesters. All students should certify before earning 90 credit hours.</p> <p>All majors require a minimum of <u>498</u> semester hours in <u>eC</u>ommunication.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <table border="0"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="391 1402 1279 1436"><b>First Term</b></th> <th data-bbox="1284 1402 1386 1436"><b>Hours</b></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1465 1279 1499">COM 101</td> <td data-bbox="1284 1465 1386 1499">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1528 1279 1562">COM 138</td> <td data-bbox="1284 1528 1386 1562">1</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1591 1279 1625">ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]</td> <td data-bbox="1284 1591 1386 1625">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1654 1279 1688"><u>Social Sciences [SSCI] HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</u></td> <td data-bbox="1284 1654 1386 1688">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1717 1279 1751">Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]</td> <td data-bbox="1284 1717 1386 1751">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1780 1279 1814">Electives</td> <td data-bbox="1284 1780 1386 1814">3</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="391 1843 1279 1877"><b>Second Term</b></td> <td data-bbox="1284 1843 1386 1877"><b>Hours</b></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>	COM 101	3	COM 138	1	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	<u>Social Sciences [SSCI] HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</u>	3	Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3	Electives	3	<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>																	
COM 101	3																	
COM 138	1																	
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3																	
<u>Social Sciences [SSCI] HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</u>	3																	
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3																	
Electives	3																	
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>																	

Biological Sciences [BSCI] or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
COM 102 [COMM]	3
COM 105 [HUM]	3
<del>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]Social Sciences [SSCI]</del>	3
Electives	3
Apply for and Certify in Major	
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 210	3
COM 300- <del>[M]</del>	3
Major Specialization <sup>2</sup>	3
Physical Sciences [PSCI] or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
Electives	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COMSOC 301	3
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
Electives	9
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
<del>COMSOC 321 [DIVR]COMSTRAT 309</del>	3
<del>COMSOC 324</del> COMSTRAT 383 [M]	3
Electives	9
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or COMSOC 495 <sup>2</sup>	3
<del>COM 420</del> COMSTRAT 310	3
Electives	9

	<p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>300-<del>43</del>00-level Major Elective or COMSOC 495<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>300-400-level Electives <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Integrative Capstone [CAPS] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Major Specialization<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p><del>300-400-level Major Elective or COMSOC 495<sup>2</sup></del> <span style="float: right;"><del>3</del></span></p> <p><del>COM 470</del>COMSOC 321 [DIVR] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Major Specialization<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;"><del>3</del>6</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">5</span></p> <hr/> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> For a total of 7 units—one Biological Science [BSCI] and one Physical Science [PSCI] course, including one lab course, or 8 units of SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and 102 [SCI].</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Select <del>69</del> credits of 300-400-level <del>COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, COMSTRAT</del> major electives not used <u>to meet other requirements</u> above or COMSOC 495 internship credits (max. 6 credits of internship) in consultation with advisor.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> <del>Students select a specialization and complete the courses required for the specialty. Major Specialization requirement: Select three courses from the list: Communication Technology: COM 320, COM 420, COM 481 or COM 482, COM 490, and COMJOUR 390. Science Communication: COM 395, COMSOC 480, and choose nine credits from: COM 478, COMSOC 476, COMSOC 477, COMSTRAT 478. COMSOC 421, COM 471, COM 464, COMSOC 235, COMSOC 335, COMSOC 485, COMSOC 476, COMSOC 477, COMSOC 478.</del></p>	
<p><b>Communication</b> Revise graduation requirements in BA in Communication major Journalism and Media Production</p>	<p><b>Journalism and Media Production (120 Hours)</b></p> <p>Certification Requirements</p> <p>To certify a major in eCommunication, a student must meet the following minimum requirements: (1) Complete COM 101, 105, and 138; (2) Sophomore standing (transfer students should have at least 15 graded credits from courses in residence at WSU); (3) Complete the Murrow College Grammar and Writing exam administered by the College of Communication.</p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>

Certification in the Murrow College is based on the following: the number of available seats, the applicant's cumulative WSU gpa the number of credits completed at the time of application, and the applicant's performance on the Murrow College Grammar and Writing Exam. The top students are certified based on the number of seats available that semester. Transfer course grades will NOT be used to calculate the cumulative WSU gpa. Students transferring into the College with 55 or more hours should complete the certification requirements with-in two semesters. All students should certify before earning 90 credit hours.

All majors require a minimum of 498 semester hours in eCommunication.

**First Year**

**First Term** **Hours**

COM 101 3

COM 138 1

Diversity [DIVR] 3

ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] 3

~~Social Sciences [SSCI] HISTORY 105 [ROOT]~~ 3

Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN] 3

**Second Term** **Hours**

Biological Sciences [BSCI] or SCIENCE 101 [SCI]<sup>1</sup> 3 or 4

COM 102 [COMM] 3

COM 105 [HUM] 3

~~HISTORY 105 [ROOT] Social Sciences [SSCI]~~ 3

Electives 3

Apply for and Certify in Major

**Second Year**

**First Term** **Hours**

COM 210 3

COM 300 [M] 3

Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS] 3

Electives	6
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COMJOUR 350	3
Physical Sciences [PSCI] or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
Electives	9
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Electives	3
COMJOUR 333 [M]	3
<del>COM 320 COMJOUR 390 or COMJOUR 355</del>	3
Electives	6
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or COMJOUR 495 <sup>2</sup>	3
COM 415	3
<del>Specialization course<sup>3</sup> COMJOUR 335</del>	3
Electives	6
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or COMJOUR 495 <sup>2</sup>	3
COM 440	3
<del>Specialization course<sup>3</sup> COMJOUR 425 [M]</del>	3
Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3
Electives	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or COMJOUR 495 <sup>2</sup>	<del>3</del>
<del>COMJOUR 475</del>	<del>3</del>

	<p>Specialization course<sup>3</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 5</p> <hr/> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> For a total of 7 units—one Biological Science [BSCI] and one Physical Science [PSCI] course, including one lab course, or 8 units of SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and 102 [SCI].</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Select <u>9-12</u> credits of 300-400-level <u>COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, COMSTRAT</u> major electives not used <u>to meet other requirements</u> above or COMSOC 495 internship credits (max. 6 credits of internship) in consultation with advisor.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> <u>Students select a specialization and complete the courses required for the specialty. <del>Select one specialization course:</del> Broadcast News: COMJOUR 335, COMJOUR 465 [M], and COMJOUR 475 [M] or any COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, or COMSTRAT 475-490. Broadcast Production: COMJOUR 355, COMJOUR 455, and COMJOUR 475 [M] or any COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, or COMSTRAT course numbered 475-490. Multimedia Journalism: COMJOUR 390, COMJOUR 425 [M], and COMJOUR 475 [M]. <del>COMJOUR 433—Radio News and Production, COMJOUR 455—Advanced TV Production, or COMJOUR 465—Advanced TV News.</del></u></p>	
<p><b>Communication</b> Revise graduation requirements in BA in Communication major Strategic Communication</p>	<p><b>Strategic Communication (120 Hours)</b></p> <p>Certification Requirements</p> <p>To certify a major in <b>eCommunication</b>, a student must meet the following minimum requirements: (1) Complete COM 101, 105, and 138; (2) Sophomore standing (transfer students should have at least 15 graded credits from courses in residence at WSU); (3) Complete the Murrow College Grammar and Writing exam administered by the College of Communication.</p> <p>Certification in the Murrow College is based on the following: the number of available seats, the applicant's cumulative WSU gpa the number of credits completed at the time of application, and the applicant's performance on the Murrow College Grammar and Writing Exam. The top students are certified based on the number of seats available that semester. Transfer course grades will NOT be used to calculate the cumulative WSU gpa. Students transferring into the College with 55 or more hours should complete the certification requirements with-in two semesters. All students should certify before earning 90 credit hours.</p> <p>All majors require a minimum of <u>498</u> semester hours in <b>eCommunication</b>.</p> <p><b>First Year</b></p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>

<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 101	3
COM 138	1
Diversity [DIVR]	3
ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3
<del>Social Sciences [SSCI] HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</del>	3
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Biological Sciences [BSCI] or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
COM 102 [COMM]	3
COM 105 [HUM]	3
<del>HISTORY 105 [ROOT] Social Sciences [SSCI]</del>	3
Electives	3
Apply for and Certify in Major	
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COM 210	3
COM 300 [M]	3
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
Physical Sciences [PSCI] or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
Electives	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
COMSTRAT 310	3
MKTG 360	3
<del>Specialization Course<sup>3</sup></del>	<del>9</del>
Electives	9
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Electives	3
300-400-level Major Elective or COMSTRAT 495 <sup>2</sup>	3
<del>Specialization Course<sup>3</sup> COMSTRAT 381 [M]</del>	3
Specialization Course <sup>3</sup>	3
Electives	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Major Elective or COMSTRAT 495 <sup>2</sup>	3
Specialization Course <sup>3</sup>	3
Electives	9

	<p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective or COMSTRAT 495<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Integrative Capstone [CAPS] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Specialization Course<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">6</span></p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>300-400-level Major Elective or COMSTRAT 495<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Specialization Course<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">8</span></p> <hr/> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>1</sup> For a total of 7 units—one Biological Science [BSCI] and one Physical Science [PSCI] course, including one lab course, or 8 units of SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and 102 [SCI].</p> <p><sup>2</sup> Select 12 credits of 300-400-level <a href="#">COM</a>, <a href="#">COMJOUR</a>, <a href="#">COMSOC</a>, <a href="#">COMSTRAT</a> major electives not used <u>to meet other requirements</u> above or COMSTRAT 495 internship credits (max. 6 credits of internship) in consultation with advisor.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> Students select a specialization and complete the courses required for the specialty. Public Relations Specialization: COMJOUR 333, COMSTRAT 312, <a href="#">COMSTRAT 383 [M]</a>, COMSTRAT <del>412-485</del> [M], and COMSTRAT 475 <u>or any COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, or COMSTRAT course numbered 475-490</u>. Advertising Specialization: COMSTRAT 380; <a href="#">COMSTRAT 381 [M]</a>, COMSTRAT 382, COMSTRAT 480 [M], and COMSTRAT 476 <u>or any COM, COMJOUR, COMSOC, or COMSTRAT course numbered 475-490</u>.</p>	
<p><b>Communication</b> Revise minor in Communication</p>	<p><b>Communication</b></p> <p>The minor in <b>e</b>Communication requires a minimum of 18 hours, 9 of which must be at the 300-400 level and selected from the following courses: <a href="#">COM 101, 102, 105, 210, 300, 410, 415, 420, 440, 460, 464, 470, 471, 478, 479, 482</a> <del>COMSTRAT 380, 409</del>, COMJOUR 333, <del>360, 351</del>, 466, 481, <del>COM 101, 102, 105, 210, 230, 245, 295, 410, 415, 420, 440, 460, 470, 471</del>, COMSOC <del>235, 302</del>, 321, <del>324, 421</del>, <a href="#">476, 477, COMSTRAT 309, 380, 476</a>. Nine hours of upper-division work must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Students may apply to certify in the minor after they have certified in a major outside the Murrow College of Communication. Students must apply to enroll in select courses. Check with the Murrow College Student Services Office for additional information.</p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>



<p><b>Electrical Engineering and Computer Science</b> Revise graduation requirements for BA in Computer Science</p>	<p><b>Footnotes</b> <sup>4</sup> Elective credits <del>must</del> <u>should</u> include a minor program. Completion of a minor is a <del>graduation requirement</del> <u>strongly encouraged</u>. If a minor in a science or engineering discipline is contemplated, Math Sequence B should be taken (see note 1).</p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>
<p><b>Mechanical and Materials Engineering</b> Revise certification requirements for BS in Mechanical Engineering.</p>	<p><b>Mechanical Engineering(125 Hours)</b></p> <p>Criteria for Certification – Mechanical Engineering Program</p> <p>1) The School of Mechanical and Materials Engineering will establish the total number of students to be certified into the Mechanical Engineering program.</p> <p>2) Students should apply for certification in the semester after they have completed the following five courses: MATH 171, MATH 172, CHEM 105, PHYSICS 201, and CE 211. Students must have a minimum 2.5 cum gpa and a C or better grade for each of the five courses listed above to be considered for certification. <u>Transfer students who meet the aforementioned minimum requirements may apply during their first semester at WSU, but no decision will be made until the end of the semester when the final grades become available. Note that the actual cutoff grade point based on the ranking (see item 4) is usually higher than 2.5.</u></p> <p>3) Students need to submit an application for certification to the Undergraduate Student Services office, Sloan 205 or electronically to newcoug@mme.wsu.edu. The application deadline is the Monday after finals week in December and May for the fall and the spring semester respectively.</p> <p>4) The applicants will be ranked based on the average gpa of the math, science, and engineering courses completed. For those who are borderline, the semester and cumulative gpa will be considered and used as a reference. In addition to gpa, other factors may also be taken into consideration, such as the number of math, science, and engineering courses taken at WSU. The committee has the authority to weigh these factors in its decision for certification.</p> <p><u>5) The certification is only valid for the current resident campus. Should a student decide to change campus after certification, they will need to reapply for certification for the campus to which they will transfer.</u></p> <p><del>5</del> <u>6</u>) Students who are deficient under the University’s Educational Policies &amp; Procedures are subject to decertification. The undergraduate studies committee will determine the eligibility and probation conditions for decertified students who will be permitted to apply for recertification.</p> <p><del>6</del> <u>7</u>) Any further questions should be addressed to the Student Service Office</p>	<p><b>8-14</b></p>

	locate in Sloan 205 or newcoug@mme.wsu.edu.	
<b>Music</b> Revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Music - Music Education - Broad Endorsement Option	<p><b>Music Education - Broad Endorsement Option (141 Hours)</b></p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>Applied MUS (300-level) <span style="float: right;">2</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Humanities [HUM] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>MUS 181<sup>1</sup> <span style="float: right;">0 or 1</span></p> <p>MUS 251<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>MUS 252<sup>2</sup> <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>MUS Ensemble<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>PSYCH 105 [SSCI] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>Applied MUS (300-level) <span style="float: right;">2</span></p> <p>ENGLISH 201 [WRTG] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><del>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</del> <span style="float: right;"><del>3</del></span></p> <p>MUS 164 <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>MUS 182<sup>1</sup> <span style="float: right;">0 or 1</span></p> <p><u>MUS 190</u> <span style="float: right;"><u>1</u></span></p> <p>MUS 253<sup>4</sup> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>MUS 254<sup>4</sup> <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>MUS Ensemble<sup>3</sup> <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN] <span style="float: right;">3 or 4</span></p> <p><b>Second Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p>	<b>8-14</b>

Applied MUS (300-level)	2
<del>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS]</del>	<del>3</del>
<u>HISTORY 105 [ROOT]</u>	<u>3</u>
MUS 281 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1
MUS 351 <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 352 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS 491 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 301	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
MUS 281 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1
MUS 353 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 354 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 359 [HUM] [M] <sup>4,5</sup>	3
MUS 490 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 317	2
May Field Experience	
Certify Major, Certify TCH LRN	
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
MUS 360 [M] <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 482 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS 488 <sup>6</sup>	2

MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
<del>Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI]<sup>7</sup></del>	<del>4</del>
TCH LRN 464	3
TCH LRN 465	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>7</sup>	4
MUS 361 <sup>4,5</sup>	3
MUS 483 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 489 <sup>8</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
<del>Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI]<sup>7</sup></del>	<del>4</del>
<del>TCH LRN 466</del>	<del>2</del>
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (400-level)	2
Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3
MUS 435 or 428	1
MUS 455	2
MUS 480 <sup>6</sup>	3
MUS 493 <sup>6</sup>	2
TCH LRN 470	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Diversity [DIVR]	3
<del>Creative &amp; Professional Arts [ARTS]</del>	<del>3</del>
ED PSYCH 468	3
<del>MUS 282</del>	<del>1</del>

	MUS 487 <sup>8</sup> 2 MUS 494 <sup>8</sup> 2 TCH LRN 469 2  <b>Fifth Year</b> First Term Hours MUS 497 4 TCH LRN 415 12 <hr/>	
<b>Music</b> Revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Music - Music Education - Choral/General Endorsement Option	<b>Music Education - Choral/General Endorsement Option (135 Hours)</b>  <b>First Year</b> <b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b> Applied MUS (300-level) 2 ENGLISH 101 [WRTG] 3 HISTORY 105 [ROOT] 3 MUS 181 <sup>1</sup> 0 or 1 MUS 251 <sup>2</sup> 3 MUS 252 <sup>2</sup> 1 MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup> 1 PSYCH 105 [SSCI] 3  <b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b> Applied MUS (300-level) 2 ENGLISH 201 [WRTG] 3 <del>Humanities [HUM]</del> <del>3</del> MUS 164 1 MUS 182 <sup>1</sup> 0 or 1	<b>8-14</b>

<u>MUS 190</u>	<u>1</u>
MUS 253 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 254 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
MUS 281 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1
MUS 351 <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 352 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS 491 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 301	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
<u>Humanities [HUM]</u>	<u>3</u>
MUS 353 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 354 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 359 [HUM] [M] <sup>4,5</sup>	3
MUS 490 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 317	2
May Field Experience	
Certify Major, Certify TCH LRN	
Complete Writing Portfolio	

<b>Third Year</b>		
<b>First Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300 or 400-level)		2
MUS 360 [M] <sup>2</sup>		3
MUS 482 <sup>2</sup>		1
MUS 488 <sup>6</sup>		2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>		1
TCH LRN 464		3
TCH LRN 465		3
<b>Second Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300 or 400-level)		2
MUS 361 <sup>4</sup>		3
MUS 483 <sup>4</sup>		1
MUS 489 <sup>7</sup>		2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>		1
Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>8</sup>		4
<del>TCH LRN 466</del>		<del>2</del>
Music Senior Qualifying Exam		
<b>Fourth Year</b>		
<b>First Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (400-level)		2
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>8</sup>		4
MUS 428		1
MUS 455		2
MUS 480 <sup>6</sup>		3
TCH LRN 470		3
<b>Second Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>

	Diversity [DIVR]	3	
	ED PSYCH 468	3	
	Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3	
	<u>MUS 282</u>	<u>1</u>	
	TCH LRN 469	2	
	<b>Fifth Year</b>		
	<b>First Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
	MUS 497	4	
	TCH LRN 415	12	
	<hr/>		
<b>Music</b> Revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Music - Music Education - Instrumental/General Endorsement Option	Music Education - Instrumental/General Endorsement Option ( <del>137-136</del> Hours)		<b>8-14</b>
	<b>First Year</b>		
	<b>First Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
	Applied MUS (300-level)	2	
	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	
	HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3	
	MUS 181 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1	
	MUS 251 <sup>2</sup>	3	
	MUS 252 <sup>2</sup>	1	
	MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1	
	PSYCH 105 [SSCI]	3	
	<b>Second Term</b>		<b>Hours</b>
	Applied MUS (300-level)	2	
	ENGLISH 201 [WRTG]	3	
	<del>Humanities [HUM]</del>	<del>3</del>	



MUS 164	1
MUS 182 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1
<u>MUS 190</u>	<u>1</u>
MUS 253 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 254 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
MUS 281	0 or 1
MUS 351 <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 352 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS 491 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 301	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
MUS 353 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 354 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 359 [HUM] [M] <sup>4,5</sup>	3
MUS 483 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 490 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 317	2
May Field Experience	

Certify Major, Certify TCH LRN	
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
MUS 360 [M] <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 482 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>6</sup>	4
TCH LRN 464	3
TCH LRN 465	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>6</sup>	4
Diversity [DIVR]	3
MUS 361 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
<del>TCH LRN 466</del>	<del>2</del>
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (400-level)	2
MUS 435	1
MUS 455 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS 480 <sup>7</sup>	3
MUS 493 <sup>7</sup>	2
TCH LRN 470	3
<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>

	ED PSYCH 468	3	
	Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3	
	<u>HUMANITIES [HUM]</u>	<u>3</u>	
	MUS 487 <sup>8</sup>	2	
	MUS 494 <sup>8</sup>	2	
	TCH LRN 469	2	
	<b>Fifth Year</b>		
	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>	
	MUS 497	4	
	TCH LRN 415	12	
	<hr/>		
<b>Music</b> Change the name and revise graduation requirements for Bachelor of Music - Music Education - Without Teaching Certification Option	<del><b>Music Education – Without Teaching Certificate</b></del> <b>Bachelor of Music with <u>Elective studies in Education</u> Option (120 Hours)</b>		<b>8-14</b>
	<b>First Year</b>		
	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>	
	Applied MUS (300-level)	2	
	ENGLISH 101 [WRTG]	3	
	HISTORY 105 [ROOT]	3	
	MUS 181 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1	
	MUS 251 <sup>2</sup>	3	
	MUS 252 <sup>2</sup>	1	
	MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1	
	PSYCH 105 [SSCI]	3	
	<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>	
	Applied MUS (300-level)	2	
	ENGLISH 201 [WRTG]	3	

<u>Humanities [HUM]</u>	<u>3</u>
MUS 164	1
MUS 182 <sup>1</sup>	0 or 1
<u>MUS 190</u>	<u>1</u>
MUS 253 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 254 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
Quantitative Reasoning [QUAN]	3
<b>Second Year</b>	
<b>First Term</b>	
	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
Biological Sciences [BSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] <sup>5</sup>	4
MUS 281	0 or 1
MUS 351 <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 352 <sup>2</sup>	1
MUS 491 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 301	3
<b>Second Term</b>	
	<b>Hours</b>
Applied MUS (300-level)	2
<u>HUMANITIES [HUM]</u>	<u>3</u>
MUS 353 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 354 <sup>4</sup>	1
MUS 359 [HUM] [M] <sup>4,6</sup>	3
MUS 490 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 317	2

Complete Writing Portfolio  
 May Field Experience  
 Certify Major, Certify TCH LRN

**Third Year**

**First Term** **Hours**

Applied MUS (300 or 400-level)	2
MUS 258 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS 360 [M] <sup>2</sup>	3
MUS 455 <sup>2</sup>	2
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1
TCH LRN 464	3
TCH LRN 465	3

**Second Term** **Hours**

Applied MUS (300 or 400-level)	2
Creative & Professional Arts [ARTS]	3
MUS 361 <sup>4</sup>	3
MUS 428 or 435	1
Physical Sciences [PSCI] with lab or SCIENCE 102 [SCI] <sup>5</sup>	4
<del>TCH LRN 466</del>	<del>2</del>
TCH LRN 470	3

**Fourth Year**

**First Term** **Hours**

Applied MUS (400-level)	2
Integrative Capstone [CAPS]	3
MUS 103 or 319	2
MUS Endorsement Electives	4
MUS Ensemble <sup>3</sup>	1

	Reserve Credit for MA recommended	
	<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
	Diversity [DIVR]	3
	MUS 482 or 483	1
	MUS Electives	<del>23</del>
	MUS Endorsement Electives	4
	Reserve Credit for MA recommended	
	<hr/>	